

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.
Act 317 of the Regular Session

1 State of Arkansas
2 87th General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 2009
4

A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1460

5 By: Representative Davenport
6
7

For An Act To Be Entitled

9 AN ACT TO AMEND THE DEFINITIONS OF “MANUFACTURED
10 HOME” AND “MOBILE HOME” UNDER THE UNIFORM MOTOR
11 VEHICLE ADMINISTRATION, CERTIFICATE OF TITLE, AND
12 ANTITHEFT ACT; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.
13

Subtitle

14 TO AMEND THE DEFINITIONS OF
15 “MANUFACTURED HOME” AND “MOBILE HOME”
16 UNDER THE UNIFORM MOTOR VEHICLE
17 ADMINISTRATION, CERTIFICATE OF TITLE,
18 AND ANTITHEFT ACT.
19
20
21

22 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:
23

24 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 27-14-207(2) and (3), regarding the
25 definitions of “manufactured home” and “mobile home” under the Uniform Motor
26 Vehicle Administration, Certificate of Title, and Antitheft Act, are amended
27 to read as follows:

28 (2) “Manufactured home” means ~~a dwelling unit constructed in a~~
29 ~~factory~~ a factory-built structure:

30 (A) Produced in accordance with the ~~federal Manufactured~~
31 ~~Home Construction and Safety Standards Act~~ National Manufactured Housing
32 Construction and Safety Standards Act of 1974, 42 U.S.C. § 5401 et seq.; and

33 (B) Designed to be used as a dwelling unit;

34 (3) “Mobile home” means a ~~dwelling unit constructed~~ structure:

35 (A) Built in a factory ~~prior to~~ before the enactment of



1 the ~~federal Manufactured Home Construction and Safety Standards Act~~ National
2 Manufactured Housing Construction and Safety Standards Act of 1974, 42 U.S.C.
3 § 5401 et seq.; and

4 (B) Designed to be used as a dwelling unit;

5
6 SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 27-14-1601 is amended to read as follows:
7 27-14-1601. Definitions.

8 As used in this subchapter:

9 (1) "Manufactured home" means ~~a dwelling unit constructed in a~~
10 ~~factory~~ a factory-built structure:

11 (A) Produced in accordance with the ~~federal Manufactured~~
12 ~~Home Construction and Safety Standards Act~~ National Manufactured Housing
13 Construction and Safety Standards Act of 1974, 42 U.S.C. § 5401 et seq.; and

14 (B) Designed to be used as a dwelling unit; and

15 (2) "Mobile home" means ~~a dwelling unit~~ structure:

16 (A) built Built in a factory ~~prior to~~ before the enactment
17 of the ~~federal Manufactured Home Construction and Safety Standards Act~~
18 National Manufactured Housing Construction and Safety Standards Act of 1974,
19 42 U.S.C. § 5401 et seq.; and

20 (B) Designed to be used as a dwelling unit.

21
22 **APPROVED: 3/06/2009**